



ERIK HOETMER

curriculum vitae



ERIK HOETMER

27 - 02 - 1966

Contact details

Dr. FW Klaarenbeeksingel 18
3871 XC Hoevelaken
e.hoetmer@me.com
06 5770 7683

Skills

Adobe InDesign

- Easycatalog

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

- Packaging

Adobe After Effects

- Animations

Automatisering

- Javascript
- Lua scripting
- HTML/CSS

Planning

MS Office

Wordpress

Languages

Nederlands

Engels

Hobby's

Fotografie

Martial Arts

Hiken

PROFILE

Enthusiastic and experienced graphic artist with extensive experience in all disciplines of the graphic profession, including Design, Illustrator, Packaging, Prepress, Color management, Image editing, Automation and Video editing. Managing a department and direct contact with major customers were also part of the responsibilities. My motto is: Never say "no" but tackle everything and make sure it turns out well!

WORK EXPERIENCE

Edge Company Bv

Weesp

2003-2024

DTP and Workflow specialist

Designing and building workflow solutions for internal and external customer applications (including Web portals). Production automation in Indesign using Easycatalog, Javascript and LUA scripting.

Van Ginneken & Mostaard

Amsterdam

2001-2003

Design Studio DTP Operator

Responsible for designing and developing customer assignments. This involved the entire desktop publishing process, from creation to print-ready delivery to the printer.

Projectiecolor Bv

Hoofddorp

1998-2001

DTP/EPP Operator

The work was mainly focused on printing and technical checking of supplied files and, after checking, printing out films.

To The Point

Zandvoort

1995-1998

DTP Operator/Vormgever

Designing and developing advertising materials such as flyers, logos, brochures and car and facade lettering.

TRAINING

2010

Enfocus Powerswitch Workflow management

2004

Packaging in Illustrator

2002

Esko Art Flow, Workflow management

2000

HTML, css en javascript

2000

Javascript automation with Indesign

1994

Desktop Publishing

1992

Densitometrie cursus

1991

Reclametekenen cursus